Shazia Taj

Assistant Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: shazia.taj@nshs.nust.edu.pk

University of Peshawar, Pakistan

Contact: 0512759708



About

Dr. Shazia Taj is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Shazia Taj has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Post Graduation M. Phil (Microbiology) Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan MBBS in Graduation 1991 - 1997

Experience

| Assistant Professor | 2023- Present |
|---|---------------|
| NUST School of Health Sciences | |
| Demonstrator | 2011 - 2023 |
| Islamic International Medical College islamabad | |

Research Articles

| Identification, Distribution and Antifungal Sensitivity of Candida Species in Vulvovaginal Candidiasis | |
|--|--|
|--|--|

Uzma Mussarat Gohar Zaman Luqman Satti Shazia Taj Manahil Niazi

Pakistan Armed Forces Medical Journal (PAFMJ), Volume 73(Suppl-I), Pages S468-473

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.51253/pafmj.v73iSUPPL-1.11857

Antimicrobial susceptibility of gram-negative ESKAPE pathogens isolated from hospitalized patients with intra-abdominal and urinary tract infections in Asia-Pacific countries: SMART 2013-2015

Shazia Taj Shahina Yasmin Rabia Mubariz Tariq Butt Abdul Bari Uzma Musarat

Journal of Islamic International Medical College (JIIMC), Volume 15, No. 4, Pages 231-235

Impact Factor: N/A

2020

2023